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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 9:43 AM

To: Kitty Teo Poh Guek

Cc: KKLau; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); SUR; HO Kow Wai; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
(gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg)

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGF217C -Toyota IST 1.3

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SGF 217C is $21K-$22K (Estimated) as at June 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Jannice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: KKLau

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 4:02 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Fwd: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGF217C -Toyota IST 1.3

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Date: 10 July 2018 at 3:27:11 PM SGT

To: "bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg" <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>, "admin@autoprobe.com.sg"
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>, "joseyloh@ajaxinspection.com" <joseyloh@ajaxinspection.com>,
"frankie @fta.com.sg" <frankie@fta.com.sg>, "motorsurvey@fta.com.sg"
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>, "benson@Ilbs-auto.com" <benson@Ibs-auto.com>, "nick@Ibs-
auto.com" <nick@lbs-auto.com>, "kklau@lkkauto.com" <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>, HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>, "CHOW Soon Hee
Gene" <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGF217C -Toyota IST 1.3

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 27/06/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards s



Vincent Ho

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: vincent.ho@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880 4349
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> B‘“ack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
'First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARFI/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC

6699F

SGF217C
No

09 Jul 2018
TOYOTA
IST1.3A
White
2006

S 8“’\00}3{#\\111,\}

D %

2NZ4002561
NCP600236179
64.0 kW (85 bhp)

$18,600.00

30 Mar 2006
30 Mar 2006

1
$20,460.00

Forfeited

$0.00

29 Mar 2021
A - Car {1600cc & below)

5
$24,771.00
$13,477.00
$13,477.00
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Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must
be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable}, whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jul 2018
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7/10/2018 Used TOYOTA Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

‘$GCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
» Honda City 4th Gen

= Anyone got car left 3-4 months want to get rid of?
= Do you still eat expired foods and drinks?

. ew 5 Years Coe Ren ta Wish 1.8A 7 . - -
Post an Advertisement g AR ABWINE H
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just = S = f
gt
$58 until it's SOLD! ' 1
GV Credit Pte Lt .l
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ‘
| Browse by Category v | [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [20 resuts/page ¥ |
1 vehicles T 7 7 S T nelvanosd Gas ~
Price Depreciation Rey Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Staty
Search Selection ~ TOYOTA IST Any Any B 1°0‘;§”(5) Any Any Any Available
Toyota IST 1,3A (COE till $20,000 $8,980 fyr 01-Oct-2005 1,298 cc 114,000 km Hatchback Available

09/2020)

Would You Buy This Car? No Major Upgrades Or Repairs Required. Safe, Reliable And Fuel Efficient (15Km/L). Serviced Every 6 Months, New Wipers
And Battery. Good First Car For New Drivers! 12 Years Old

Posted: 20-Jun-2018  Tags: 2005 Toyota IST, Toyota IST, Toyota, IST, Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price Depreciation

Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads ' 10‘ ¥ | results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum  Resources

saCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used TOYOTA, TOYOTA Singapore, used TQYOTA Singapore, used TOYOTA, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used TOYOTA Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our parter sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare [ 1]
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
Add to Shortlist
Toyota IST 1.3A To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
(COE till 09/2020) select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
01-Oct-2005 search results, search results, search results.

Clear All

hﬂp:l/www.sgcarmaﬁ.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=IST&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL=2&MOD=TOYOTA 1M



